Thuli Mbele

From: Charles Hendricks

Sent; Wednesday, 08 January 2025 07:49
To: Thuli Mbele; Brock Tharpe

Cc: Reagen Subroyen; Celeste Wiggins
Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request
Attachments: BSIBT00006476.pdf

Hi Thuli

Apologiesin the delay in response

Please take note this IBT was cancelled by the principle and replaced with BSIBT00006476 also for KZN
Kind Regards

Charles Hendricks

Office 021903 8874

Cell 073 300 0789
Email  dcept@lrsa.co.za

C/0 Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

From: Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 08 January 2025 07:42

To: Charles Hendricks <dccpt@lrsa.co.za>; Brock Tharpe <brock@lrsa.co.za>
Cc: Reagen Subroyen <reagen@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request

Hi Charles

Please kindly assist with the below when you get a chance.



Thank you.
BSIBTO0006460

Kind Regards
Thuli Mbele

zinaill thuli@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Road, Newmarket, Alrode, Albertan

Liguor Ku

Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all —.w_oum_.mzo:

From: Charles Hendricks <dccpt@lrsa.co.za»

Sent: Tuesday, 07 January 2025 14:10
To: Thuli Mbele <thulif@irsa.co.za>; Brock Tharpe <brockidirsa.co.za>»

Cc: Reagen Subroyen <reagent

Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck xmncmmwf

Hi Thuli
As soon as | get a gap | will look into this

Kind Regards



Charles Hendricks

Ufitce 021 903 8874
m 073 3000789
Email deept@lrsaco.za

C/0 Range and Anfield Rd. Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

From: Thuli Mbele <thuli@rsa.co.za»

Sent: Tuesday, 07 January 2025 13:55

Cc: Reagen Subroyen <reagen@irsa.co.ca»

Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request

Hi Charles
Please kindly assist.
Thank you.

Kind Regards
Thuli Mbele

21

nail thuli@®lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Road, Newmarket, Alrode, Alberton

Liguor Re




Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation

From: Thuli Mbele

Sent: Tuesday, 07 January 2025 08:16
To: Brock Tharpe <brockislrsa.co

Cc: Reagen Subroyen <
Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request

Hi Charles
Please kindly if the invoice BSIBTO0006460 was loaded.
Thank you.

Kind Regards
Thuli Mbele

ul thuli®@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Road, Newmarket, Alrode, Alberton

Liguor Ry




From: Thuli Mbele <t}

nn. Reagen Su anm: <
Subject: RE: LR CPT .anr xmncmmﬂ

Hi Brock

Please kindly confirm if invoice BSIBT00006460

Principal Name = it Pallet QTY From Depot To Depot Loading Date
BSKYCT BSIBTO0006470 _ 6 LR CPT LR KZN (Clairwood) DUTY 124.12.2024
BSKYCT | BSIBTO0006460 3 LR CPT LR KZN (Clairwood) DUTY
CAMSA ~ IBT241218.04 6 LRCPT  LRKZN(Clairwood)  DUTY

PRSACPT 15 LR CPT LR JHB (W&S) DUTY
Thank you.

Kind Regards
Thuli Mbele

15 Garfield Road, Newmarket, Alrode, Alberton

Liguor Ku

Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation



From: Reagen Subroyen <jeagen@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2024 14:46

To: Brock Tharpe <brock@lrsa.co.za>; Dewald Van Zyl <dewald.vanzyl@lrsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi <khotso®irsa.ca.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@lrsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele
<thuli@lrsa.co.za>; Celeste Wiggins <celeste@Irsa.co.za>; Sanele Mbuli <sanele @irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@I|rsa.co.za>; Brian Phillips
<brian.phillips@Irsa.co.za>; Thabelo Muthige <thabelo@Irsa.co.za>; Tashlynne Fransman <tashlynne@Irsa.co.za>; Lesley Sedibe <lesley-sedihe@|rsa.co.za>

Cc: Charles Hendricks <dccpt@lrsa.co.za>; John Donaldson <john.donaldson@®Irsa.co.za>; Pieter Le Roux <pieter@Irsa.co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request

Hi

Please see ref.
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Regards

From: Reagen Subroyen

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2024 14:35

To: Brock Tharpe <brock@lrsa.co.za>; Dewald Van Zyl <dewald vanzyl@lrsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi <khotso@Irsa.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele
<thuli@lrsa.co.za>; Celeste Wiggins <celeste@Irsa.co.za>; Sanele Mbuli <sanele@irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@lrsa.co.za>; Brian Phillips
<brian.phillips@lrsa.co.za>; Thabelo Muthige <thabelo@Irsa.co.za>; Tashlynne Fransman <tashlynne@lrsa.co.za>; Lesley Sedibe </esley-sedibe @lrsa.co.za>

Cc: Charles Hendricks <dccpt @lrsa.co.za>; John Donaldson <john.donaldson@Irsa.co.za>; Pieter Le Roux <pieter@Irsa.co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request




